

Contact

elmira.zand@yahoo.com

www.linkedin.com/in/elmira-zand
(LinkedIn)

Top Skills

Angular Material

C#

.NET Framework

Certifications

SCIENCENORDIC CERTIFICATE

WISSEN CERTIFICATE

Honors-Awards

Awarding a plaque of appreciation to the Elite of University

Admission to the Master of Software Engineering With the Privilege of Accepting Graduate Elites (Without the National Entrance Exam)

Ranked as the First Top Bachelor of Science Student in Software Engineering

Ranked as the Second Top Master of Science Student in Software Engineering

Our start up was selected as a finalist of the "2021-2023 TrainRail Hackathon Middle East Regional Competition"

Publications

Tracking of Volleyball Players by Effective Similarity Function from a Single Stationary Camera.

Review of Object Recognition, Tracking and Semantic Analysis Algorithms in Sport Games. (In Persian)

Elmira Zand

Full Stack Developer at Smart Body EMS

Tehran Province, Iran

Summary

Motivated designer and developer with experience creating custom websites through Aspnet core, Html5 ,Css3 and standalone frontend panel with Angular and Bootstrap.

Strong collaboration skills and proven history of application development. HTML, CSS, SCSS, Java Script, JQuery, Ajax, Asp.net Core, Asp.Net Web API, Sql Server, Android, Java and REST web services.

Experience

Smart Body EMS

Full Stack Developer

August 2019 - Present (3 years 4 months)

S-Body is a new generation of EMS-Training technology utilizing in weight loss and fitness based on AI and ML.

Mammut

Technical Support Engineer

June 2020 - May 2021 (1 year)

<http://www.mammutco.com>

<http://www.pilsanco.com>

<http://www.mammutgroup.com>

<http://www.nikancharity.org>

Moshaveran

Full Stack Developer

April 2019 - May 2021 (2 years 2 months)

Travel portal - The domains of the project are Flight Tickets, Train Tickets, Bus Tickets, Hotel Packages and Holiday Packages. Both agents as well as users can make on-line bookings from the portal and any internal user with specified permission can do the bookings from back-end. This is a complete system with the operational transaction being in place to maintain the customer's as well as agent's accounts updated on each transaction.

DinTjener

Android & Angular Developer

June 2018 - June 2019 (1 year 1 month)

Copenhagen, Capital Region, Denmark

DinTjener is Denmark's leading supplier of staff for Hotel, conference and events as well as private companies.

Join the group of talented and professional people who take ownership and are always one step ahead.

If you are experienced and fantastic, register now, you have no experience but a great desire so register and become part of a fantastic team right away.

DinTjener er Danmarks førende leverandør af personale til Hotel, konference og events samt private selskaber.

Kom med i gruppen af dygtige smilende og professionelle mennesker der tager ejerskab og altid er et skridt foran.

Er du erfaren, fantastisk, tilmeld nu, har du ingen erfaring men en stor lyst så tilmeld og bliv en del af et fantastisk hold med det samme.

Iran Aseman Airlines

Frontend Developer

October 2017 - August 2018 (11 months)

Tehran, Iran

Experience developing highly interactive web applications utilizing JavaScript, HTML5, CSS, JSON, Angular 4/5, and Bootstrap and integrating Restful API's.

In depth knowledge of web technologies and standards to deliver the best experiences across web and mobile devices including responsive Web UI.

Excellent working knowledge and thorough exposure on cross browser / cross device compatibility, with emphasis on Responsive Design principles and Interactive Web Design from a simple transition effect to parallax scrolling, rich media presentations.

SPP

Technical Support Engineer

2013 - 2014 (1 year)

Tehran, Iran

Education

Islamic Azad University, Science And Research Branch
Master of Science - MS, Computer Software Engineering · (2014 - 2017)

Islamic Azad University, Karaj Branch
Bachelor's degree, Computer Software Engineering · (2008 - 2012)